Timothy Barber

MEDIATOR AND ARBITRATOR

Professional Summary

Mr. Barber is a Fellow in the American College of Trial Lawyers. He has tried, mediated, and arbitrated business disputes across numerous industries for 36 years. He has tried approximately 50 business cases to verdict (mostly rendered by juries), including more than a dozen intellectual property cases. He has been featured on the cover of *The American Lawyer*.

His most recent arbitration resulted in an award to his client of 1.9 billion dollars, as well as the dismissal of a 400 million dollar counterclaim.

Mr. Barber has been certified as a mediator since 2018. He was recently certified as a mediator for NC Superior Courts by the North Carolina Dispute Resolution Commission.

Work History

Dispute Resolution Services 1/2022 to present

King & Spalding - Partner 11/2009 - 12/2021

Womble Carlyle (Now Womble Bond Dickinson) - Partner 08/1985 - 11/2009

★ tim@barberdrs.com

(704) 756-5849

34 High Mountain Drive # 84
 Cashiers, North Carolina 28717

Associations

- Dispute Resolution Section, North Carolina Bar Association
- Alternative Dispute Resolution
 Committee, American College of Trial
 Lawyers
- Dispute Resolution, litigation and Intellectual Property Sections,
 American Bar Association

Education

Straus Institute of Dispute ResolutionPepperdine University School of Law

Wake Forest University School of Law Juris Doctorate

Kenyon CollegeBachelor of Arts

Accolades

- Fellow, American College of Trial Lawyers
- Chambers USA: America's Leading Lawyers for Business
- IAM Patent 1000 The World's Leading Patent Professionals
- Best Lawyers in America
- 2022 Litigation Star Benchmark Litigation